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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2011 1:53 PM
To: ‘Michael Dillon'

Subject: RE: Address Change

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florda Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the iink ta the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: Michael Dillon [mailto:allstategroupinc@yahgo.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2011 5:19 PM

To: corphelp
Subject: Address Change

To whom it may concern:
Address change for Allstate Management Group Inc. Doc # P10000104242 is

3000 NE 30 Place suite 100
Fort Lauderdale, 33306

An amendment has been sent by mail.

Thank you
Michael Dillon
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